
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI/2019/046 

From: 
 

Commercial 

Date: 
 

31 January 2019 

Subject: 
 

Procurement transaction volumns 

 
Please note, the questions all refer to procurement metrics drawn up in the 2016 Carter Review. 
 
Q1 What percentage of the trust’s transaction volume is operated through an electronic 

catalogue? 
  
A1 15% 
  
Q2 What percentage of the trust’s transaction volume is covered by electronic purchase 

orders? 
  
A2 85% 
  
Q3 What percentage of the trust’s transaction volume is covered by a contract? 

  

A3 70% 
 


